
CITY OF CRAIG  
ROAD & BRIDGE 

Memo 
To:    City Council 

  Peter Brixius, City Manager 

From:    Randy Call, Public Works Director  

Date:     February 25, 2020 

Subject:  Award of Bid for a Refuse Department Hook Lift System 

Bids were opened on February 18, 2020 for the Refuse Department Hook Lift 

System. It will replace a 2002 International Hook Lift Truck (2-02). 

We sent out 9 bid packets and we received 4 back. Please see the enclosed Tab 

sheet for detailed information on the bid proposal's. 

 

We would like to recommend that the City of Craig purchase the Hook Lift 

System for the amount of $63,400.00 from Elite Equipment Solutions. 

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at 824-

4463. 



Refuse Department Hook Lift System 
 

 Make & 
Model 

Warranty Delivery Specs Price Options Trade-In  Total Price 

Elite 

Equipment 

Solutions 

2020 
Amplirol 
AL-160-
200-22 

5 yr.- 
structural 

45 Days 
 

MEETS 
 

$58,000.00 
 

$5,400.00 
 

N/A $63,400.00 

Faris 

Machinery 

2020 
Palfinger 
T60 
 

3 yrs.-
structural 
1 yr.-
hydraulic 

8-10 weeks 
after 

receipt of 
Chassis 

 

MEETS $66,640.00 
 

  $66,640.00 

Auto 

Truck  

DIDN’T MEET SPEC      

Hardline  

Equipment 

 

BID WAS LATE      
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